

OCT 20 1977

Distribution w/o encl.

FCPF

NMSS

✓ Docket 40-8506

JBMartin

LCRouse

RCooperstein

Dr. Harold L. Warner
P. O. Box 701
St. Louis, Missouri 63401

Dear Dr. Warner:

This is in confirmation of Dr. Cooperstein's telephone conversation with you on October 17, 1977 regarding Kerr-McGee Nuclear Corporation's application to conduct in situ leaching of uranium studies from sandstone host deposits.

Please review the attached additional submittal and comment on the accuracy of the data in the application. Your suggestions on any additional informational requirements to permit a detailed evaluation of the environmental impacts of the proposed action would be appreciated.

Thank you for agreeing to review this material promptly.

Sincerely,

Original Signed by
Leland C. Rouse, Chief
Fuel Processing & Fabrication Branch
Division of Fuel Cycle and
Material Safety

8506190254 850320
PDR FOIA
SHAFER85-108 PDR

FCPF				
LCRouse				
10/20/77				